

S. Ronald Hauri CPP, CFE

ronald.hauri@gmail.com
Mobile: 312 282 6689

Bradford Garrett Group, Inc. 872 S. Milwaukee Avenue #201 Libertyville IL 60048

Mr. Hauri is a proven, industry recognized professional with Over 40 years experience in law enforcement, corporate security, academia, and consulting including over 15 years as an expert witness providing testimony and consultation for both plaintiff and defendant counsel. Professional experience includes clients in the pharmaceuticals, food and agriculture industries, heavy manufacturing, distribution, petroleum, special events, and armored transport industries, as well as commercial and residential high-rise real estate. Board Certified as a Certified Protection Professional (CPP) by ASIS International; a Certified Fraud Examiner (CFE) by the Association of Certified Fraud Examiners.

Areas of Expertise

- Security Adequacy & Negligence
- Police Procedures and Conduct
- Premises Liability
- Workplace Violence
- Crisis Management
- Forseeability
- Negligent Hiring, Supervision, Training, & Retention
- Fraud
- Investigations
- Wrongful Death
- Parking Lots & Garages

Professional Experience

- Aon Corporation, Chicago, IL 2002 to 2006
Vice President, Director of Global Security
- W.W. Grainger, Lake Forest, IL 1999 to 2002
Manager, Corporate Security
- Northwestern University, Chicago, IL 2007 to 2009
Adjunct Professor School of Continuing Studies
- Director of Security, Merchandise Mart Properties, Inc, Chicago, IL 1998 to 1999
- Webster University, Crystal Lake, IL 1992 to Present
Adjunct Professor, Graduate School of Business and Technology
- Manager, Protection Services, Amoco Corporation, Chicago, IL 1988 to 1995
- Chief of Police, City of Waukegan, Waukegan, IL 1985 to 1988

Education

- Master of Arts, Webster University, St. Louis, MO
- FBI National Academy
- U.S. Department of State, Foreign Service Institute
- University of Pennsylvania, Wharton School of Business
- Georgetown University, Washington DC
- Federal Law Enforcement Training Center

Bradford Garrett Group, Inc. provides client services in litigation support, security, and crisis management.